

LEC Meeting

Present:

Chief: Cannon Herring

Program: John Dunn

VCI: Josh Griffith

Secretary: Dylan Blackmon

Treasurer: Chris Thompson

AIA Representative: Matthew Hepp

Chester Chapter Chief: John Dunn

Lancaster Chapter Chief: Michael Danlee

Spartan Chapter Chief: Ian Henderson

York Chapter Chief: Joseph Cohen

Lodge Adviser: Taylor Thomas

Lodge Staff Adviser: Jimmy Summers

Spartan Chapter Adviser: Taylor Thomas

York Chapter Adviser: Matthew Cline

Induction Adviser: Chris Herring

Not Present:

AIA: Owen Baquiran

Cherokee Chapter Chief: Will Hudson

Program Adviser: RJ Plumley

American Indian Affairs Adviser: Chris Garrison

Secretary Adviser: Doug Bartlett

Co-Secretary Adviser: David Surrent

Treasurer Adviser: Elizabeth Stoner

Cherokee Chapter Adviser: Jamie Greene

Chester Chapter Adviser: Bobby Bass

Lancaster Chapter Adviser: N/A

Call to Order

Obligation

Approval of the minutes: 8-0

Chief: This weekend was awesome. It had an amazing turnout, Great with VCP, AIA, and VCI. Great weekend.

Program: Projects got a lot done, great to see all of the hard work, Dragon tail tournaments, Andrew Baerman won, Summer will be even better

AIA: Ceremonies went really well this weekend, It was great to see new people online, hope to keep practicing, hopes to compete at the next Conclave and NOAC

VCI: 26 ordeals 28 brotherhood coming out the election season

Secretary: Tanawa will be coming out within the next week, and still needs to update a few things

Treasurer: The trading post went really well this weekend, Good to see a lot of new faces in the

Cherokee: NA

Chester: Doing great

Lancaster: Elections were done

Spartan: Has completed most of the election,

York: Has completed over 90% of the elections, an activity is coming up at Walter Elisha Park

Old Business:

1. John Dunn to be voted in as VCP
2. Survey update by Matthew Cline
3. Recap of Conclave

New business:

1. 2 per lifes
 - a. Randy for the by-laws
 - b. Motion to propose a lodge contest for a new 2 per life patch
 - c. Designs ready by summer
 - d. Discussion then move to table it until a later LEC meeting
2. Conclave theme discussion/ starting the contest
 - a. Decide at summer
3. Name the Shoot-o-ree chair
4. Buying a privy
5. Motion to buy a new lodge computer
6. The trading post ran out of Vigil Activity flaps

a. Reorder the current ones 100 of them

Motioned by Chris to elect John Dunn to be VCP seconded by Josh

Discussion: No discussion only vote

Motion passed 7-0

Motioned by Chris to have a hat and 2 t-shirts for the survey seconded by John

Discussion: NA

Motion passed 7-0

Motioned by Chris to pick a new design for the 2 per life patch at Summer ordeal seconded by Dylan

Discussion: The idea: 2 per life design contest, the deadline will be two weeks before Summer. The motion is to vote on this

Motion passed 7-0

Open the contest for the Conclave theme, we will discuss more at Summer, It will be decided on at spring

Zoe Valdez is the Shoot-o-ree chair

Motioned by dylan to buy a portable bathroom seconded by Joseph

Discussion: About less than \$100, we need one for Ordeals

Motion Passed 7-0

Motioned by Dylan to buy a new computer for the lodge seconded by Ian

Discussion: Friendly amendment to cap the price to be \$400

Motion Passed 7-0

Motioned by Chris to buy 100 vigil activity flaps seconded by Micheal

Motion passed 7-0

AIA pow wow will be going on Sept 16-17

Cook Team Recognized

Lodge Adviser Minute

Mr. Summers: Just wanted to say LEC awesome job, had some changes and you just picked up and had a great Spring Fellowship. Thank you to the Ordeals, Adults, brotherhood candidates, and everyone who did the work out there, it helps to serve scouting and the facility. That's what cheerful service is, Come back to summer ordeal it's going to be at GOLS, New ordeals can get brotherhood at Fall

Staff adviser Minute

Mr. Thomas: This is a great weekend, and because of the LEC meeting, Being at GOALS has limiting factors, thank you cook team. Thank you to the security team and to Tim for the property, thank you for the projects, everyone who took on a different project, thank you, it takes a lot of this weekend to happen. And thank you to Mrs. Ruth

Meeting Adjourned